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MEMORANDUM OF COUNSEL FOR AIRBNB AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 

May it please the Hearings Panel: 

1 We act for Airbnb Australia Pty Limited (Airbnb) – submitter 112 / 
further submitter 4 in these proceedings.   

2 Submitters are due to file their evidence on 7 May 2021. This 
memorandum seeks an extension for filing of planning evidence on 
behalf of Airbnb.  

3 Mr Matthew Bonis, who is providing planning evidence for Airbnb, 
had to undergo emergency dental treatment on 3 May. This medical 
event (both leading up to, and following, the treatment) has placed 
a significant constraint on his ability to progress his brief of evidence 
in order to meet the 7 May deadline. 

4 Enclosed alongside this Memorandum is Mr Bonis’ medical certificate 
as confirmation.  

5 Airbnb seeks an extension for the planning evidence of Mr Bonis to 
be filed by 5pm on 10 May 2021.  

 

Dated:  2021 

 

J M Appleyard / A Hill 
Counsel for Airbnb Australia Pty 
Limited 

 

 


